Public Document Pack

qg?* North Yorkshire
= County Council

Meeti
To:

Date:

Time:

Agenda

ng. Scarborough and Whitby Area Constituency Committee

Councillors Derek Bastiman, Eric Broadbent,

David Chance, Liz Colling, David Jeffels, Janet Jefferson,
Rich Maw, Clive Pearson, Heather Phillips,

Tony Randerson, John Ritchie, Subash Sharma,

Roberta Swiers and Phil Trumper.

Friday, 10th June 2022
10.30 am

Venue: The Crown Spa Hotel, The Esplanade, Scarborough, North

Yorkshire, YO11 2AG

Recording is allowed at County Council, committee and sub-committee meetings which are open
to the public. Please give due regard to the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and
photography at public meetings. Anyone wishing to record is asked to contact, prior to the start of
the meeting, the Officer whose details are at the foot of the first page of the Agenda. We ask that
any recording is clearly visible to anyone at the meeting and that it is non-disruptive.

Business

Appointment of Chairman

Purpose: To elect a Chairman of the Committee, to serve until the first meeting of the
Committee following the Annual Meeting of the Council in 2023.

Appointment of Vice-Chairman

Purpose: To elect a Vice-Chairman of the Committee, to serve until the first meeting of
the Committee following the Annual Meeting of the Council in 2023.

Minutes of the meeting held on 16 March 2022 (To Follow)
Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest

Public Questions & Statements

Members of the public may ask questions or make statements at this meeting if they
have given notice and provided the text to Melanie Carr of Democratic Services (contact

details below) no later than midday on 7 June 2022. Each speaker should limit
themselves to 3 minutes on any item. Members of the public who have given notice will

Page 1

OFFICIAL



10.

11.

12.

be invited to speak:

e at this point in the meeting if their questions/statements relate to matters which are
not otherwise on the Agenda (subject to an overall time limit of 30 minutes);

¢ when the relevant Agenda item is being considered if they wish to speak on a matter
which is on the Agenda for this meeting.

If you are exercising your right to speak at this meeting, but do not wish to be recorded,
please inform the Chairman who will instruct those taking a recording to cease whilst you
speak.

Area Constituency Committees - Ways of Working Report (Pages 3 - 10)
Data Profile for Scarborough & Whitby Area Constituency (Pages 11 - 40)
Committee

Appointments to Committees and Outside Bodies (Pages 41 - 48)
North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service - Risk and Resource (Pages 49 - 68)

Consultation document provided by the Office of the North
Yorkshire Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner

Scarborough & Whitby Area Constituency Draft Committee Work  (Pages 69 - 72)
Programme 2022/23

Other business which the Chairman agrees should be considered as a matter of
urgency because of special circumstances.

Contact Details
Enquiries relating to this agenda please contact Melanie Carr Tel: 01609 533849 or e-mail:
Melanie.carrl@northyorks.gov.uk

Website: www.northyorks.gov.uk

Barry Khan
Assistant Chief Executive
(Legal and Democratic Services)

County Hall
Northallerton

31 May 2022

Page 2

OFFICIAL


mailto:Melanie.carr1@northyorks.gov.uk
http://www.northyorks.gov.uk/

Agenda ltem 7

North Yorkshire County Council
Scarborough & Whitby Area Constituency Committee
10 June 2022
Area Constituency Committees’ Ways of Working

Purpose of Report

To provide a guide about Area Constituency Committees’ ways of working for the period
ending 31 March 2023.

The County Council has six Area Constituency Committees which are coterminous with
the six Parliamentary constituencies within North Yorkshire. Each committee meets
formally in public four times a year.

A guide about Area Constituency Committees’ ways of working for the period ending 31
March 2023 is attached at Appendix 1.

Work to develop a new way of working for the area committees is underway as part of the
Local Government Review ‘Localities’ work stream. Once options for a working model for
the area committees has been developed, based upon what was outlined in the LGR
submission - The new council | North Yorkshire County Council, these will be considered
by councillors and the Executive. In the interim, the scheduled meetings of the existing
Area Constituency Committees will continue to meet.

Alongside the ‘business as usual’ committee meetings, it is envisaged that a series of
informal, development meetings will be held which enable councillors to build up their
understanding of the constituency area and the new operating model of the area
committees in the new unitary authority.

The attached guide refers only to the ‘business as usual’ ways of working through to 31
March 2023.

Recommendation

The Committee is asked to note this report and the appended guide.

Daniel Harry

Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager
North Yorkshire County Council

Tel: (01609) 533531

Email: daniel.harry@northyorks.gov.uk

Background documents: Constitution of North Yorkshire County Council

Page 3

OFFICIAL


https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/new-council-0
mailto:daniel.harry@northyorks.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



%‘;m North Yorkshire

) County Council

Area Constituency Committees -
Guide for May 2022 — March 2023

Purpose of Area Constituency Committees

To improve the quality of life for people in their area by acting as a ‘critical friend’ to
policy makers and decision makers, enabling the voice and concerns of the public to
be heard and driving improvements in public services.

Responsibilities

e Act as a forum for Members to bring forward local issues which potentially affect
more than one Electoral Division

e Agree a Work Programme which lists items of business which the committee
wishes to consider at future meetings

e Consider and respond to petitions submitted to the County Council which relate
to the Constituency area and contain 500 or more signatures, in accordance with
the Council’s petitions scheme

e Hear and respond to questions and statements from members of the public
relating to anything affecting the community within the constituency area

e Undertake meaningful scrutiny of local health issues within their constituency
area, complementing the strategic work undertaken by the Scrutiny of Health
Committee

e Undertake meaningful scrutiny of local transport issues within their constituency
area, complementing the strategic work undertaken by Transport, Economy and
Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee

e Act as consultees in major decisions that affect their constituency area (including
responding to consultations)

e Maintain a working relationship with the local MP, sharing updates and
information on relevant local issues being addressed by the committee.

Role of Committee Members

All members of the Area Constituency Committee have a key role to play in ensuring
that Council and other public sector services are delivered effectively, efficiently and
that they achieve good outcomes for local people. The things that committee
Members can do, include:

e Contributing to the development of the committee’s work programme, providing
constructive challenge and suggesting topics for inclusion

Page 5

OFFICIAL



e Actively engaging with all stages of the committee review and scrutiny process,
including any additional groups or meetings that are set up outside of the
scheduled, formal meetings of the committee

e Developing constructive relationships with other members of the committee, the
relevant portfolio holders and service leads

e Working apolitically as a committee, with a strong focus upon service
improvement and outcomes

e Receiving the data, information and analysis that is presented in an impartial
manner

e Assessing the data, information and analysis presented to the committee and
testing the conclusions that are drawn

e Contributing to the development of recommendations, based on the committee’s
deliberations, which are specific, realistic and relevant.

Membership

The committee membership comprises County Councillors whose Electoral Divisions
are within the Constituency area. The quorum for formal meetings of the committee
is 3 voting Members.

All Area Constituency Committees have the discretion and power to co-opt additional
members, but co-opted members do not have voting rights. An alternative to co-
opting is for the committee to invite people with specialist knowledge to attend as
and when required.

There are a small number of Electoral Divisions that are covered by more than one
Area Constituency Committee. Where this is the case we usually ask the councillors
concerned to nominate their substantive ACC. The substantive ACC is then that
which a councillor would routinely attend and which they would vote at, should the
need arise. You are able to attend the other ACCs meetings that cover your division
and participate in those meetings but you will not be able to vote on any matters
there.

This arrangement was put in place when the ACCs were introduced in 2018. It will
be reviewed as part of the LGR Locality work stream and they work that they are
doing to develop the committees and the responsibilities that they take on as part of
the new unitary arrangements from 1 April 2023.

Meetings

The Area Constituency Committee will routinely meet formally four times a year.
Additional meetings may be held, or working groups may be established and held,
(either virtually or in-person), as necessary, at the discretion of the committee.

From May 2022, informal meetings of a committee’s Members will be introduced and
held every two months to build understanding of the local area, provide an
opportunity for learning and development, and adopt the new model for delivery of
area committees ahead of formal implementation in April 2023.

Formal meetings of a committee will be held at a venue within the Constituency area.

Page 6

OFFICIAL



All venues should have good road and public transport access, access to Wi-Fi and
any necessary ICT, and be compliant with relevant Health and Safety and Disability
legislation.

Consideration should be given to having at least one formal meeting of the
committee at a time and venue that best suits the local MP.

Informal meetings of committee Members, or of any Working Groups, may be held
virtually using Microsoft Teams.

Meetings will usually be kept to a maximum 2.5 hours’ duration.
A report providing feedback on each formal meeting of the committee, including any

recommendations from the committee, is submitted to a meeting of the County
Council’'s Executive.

Public Questions and Statements

An item of business on every committee agenda is “Public Questions and
Statements”. The procedures for Public Questions and Statements are set out in the
County Council’'s Constitution (any member of the public to speak on any matter at a
meeting for up to three minutes subject to an overall time limit of 30 minutes, subject
to them giving notice to Legal and Democratic Services prior to a meeting).

The Chairman has discretion to waive the notice period and the restriction on the
length of time for which a person can speak. The Chairman usually exercises their
discretion depending on the amount of business scheduled for that particular
meeting.

The need to engage with and respond to local issues identified by members of the
public needs to be balanced by the need to ensure that scheduled items on the
agenda can be dealt with effectively and efficiently within the time that the committee
has available. The situation to avoid is one in which public questions dominate the
meeting.

Committee members and co-opted members are disqualified from raising questions
under this item of business. They can, however, contribute to the development of
the work programme for the committee, highlighting local issues of concern that fall
within the remit of the committee.

Members of the public should not be permitted to participate in debates and should
vacate the speaker’s chair/position on conclusion of their question/statement and/or
after any permitted supplementary question has been asked.

Work Programme

The work programme is the document that the committee bases its work upon. The
work programme is not a static document and should be kept under ongoing review.

The Democratic Services Officer (DSO) and the Chairman and Vice Chairman are
expected to take ownership and management of the work programme and ensure

Page 7

OFFICIAL



that it has items for the committee to review and scrutinise that are: relevant; in the
public interest; add value; and being scheduled in a timely and efficient way.

The sources of items for the work programme can include:

e Performance data, information and analysis, in particular when it has been
benchmarked against similar local authorities

e Inspection reports, such as those produced by the Care Quality Commission or

OFSTED

National research findings

National policy changes

National and local consultations and public engagement events

County Council Plan

County Council budget and delivery against savings proposals and targets

Agendas for Executive

Overview and Scrutiny

Local issues raised by elected members, members of the public or highlighted in

the media

e Local networks and partnerships.

Where an initial area of interest or line of inquiry is identified, further information is
gathered to ascertain whether this is a valid area for review and local scrutiny that
will add value and not duplicate work that is already underway.

The agenda for every formal meeting of the committee includes an item on the
committee work programme. This provides Members with an opportunity to reflect
on the issues that have been identified and assure themselves that such issues
continue to be appropriate for the committee.

Links to County Council Overview and Scrutiny

Scrutiny aims to contribute to the Council’s corporate outcomes in many ways,
including:

e Enabling Councillors to become directly involved in the development of: policy
and strategy; consultation and public engagement planning; and the performance
management of the Council

e Keeping Councillors and the public informed of key issues, priorities and
initiatives

e Enabling direct engagement with the people of North Yorkshire

e Acting as a critical friend and providing Cabinet Members and senior officers with
a non-partisan forum in which to test out ideas, approaches and gain feedback
and suggestions

e Providing a structure, through the call-in process, for scrutinising specific
decisions of the Executive

e Scrutinising issues of public concern beyond the remit of the Council.

There are five thematic overview and scrutiny committees, each of which meets in
public four times a year. It is important that the work of the Area Constituency
Committees adds to and does not duplicate the work of the overview and scrutiny
committees. This can be achieved by identifying issues of local concern, discussing

4

Page 8

OFFICIAL



them with the relevant lead scrutiny officer and working out what role the Area
Constituency Committee could play.

Any questions

Please contact Daniel Harry, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager, if you have
any queries or concerns.

T: 01609 533531
E: daniel.harry@northyorks.gov.uk

Page 9

OFFICIAL


mailto:daniel.harry@northyorks.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
Scarborough & Whitby Area Constituency Committee
10 June 2022
Data Profile for Scarborough & Whitby Area Constituency Committee
Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal and Democratic Services)

1.0 PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 To enable committee members to review key data for the committee area and determine
whether any issues highlighted in the data profile merit further investigation and inclusion
on the committee work programme.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1  The data pack at Appendix 1, provides a statistical overview of your Area Constituency
Committee, including key statistics on Population, Universal Credit, Housing, Crime, Health
and Wellbeing, Education and Skills, Economy and Income, Fuel Poverty, Transport, Air
Pollution and Carbon Footprint. Included is key comparator data for Yorkshire and the
Humber and England.

2.2 Aversion of this data pack was last brought to the Area Constituency Committees in May
2018. At that time, the committees used the data to inform the development of the work
programme.

2.3 Individual data packs have been produced for each Electoral Division and will be circulated
following this meeting.

3.0 CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 The data pack is based upon a Local Insight tool developed by Oxford Consultants for
Social Inclusion (OCSI), using open data published by government. This open source data
provides some helpful indications about some of the key issues experienced by people
living and working in the area. It may also help inform how the work of the committee
develops as the new unitary authority for North Yorkshire is established.

3.2 Further consideration could be given regarding any questions raised by the data provided in
the pack, whether there are any issues that require further investigation and whether any
items can be identified for inclusion in the committee work programme.

4.0 RECCOMMENDATIONS

4.1 That the committee members review the data identifying any issues of concern for follow-
up, further investigation or for addition to the committee work programme

4.2 That committee members consider how this data, information and analysis can help
develop their understanding of the local area and, in turn, how this then informs the
development of the roles and responsibilities of the Area Constituency Committees in the
new North Yorkshire unitary authority.

Barry Khan

Assistant Chief Executive (Legal and Democratic Services)

County Hall, NORTHALLERTON

25 May 2022

Report Author: Daniel Harry, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager.

Page 11

OFFICIAL



This page is intentionally left blank



Scarborough & Whitby 5
ACC Area fo o

Rox-f;;;rmgh ( i - ‘“lh-, > Proposed Potash

o :
Mine Development

_& \ IF

/oA Danby LOWFM {

== \ ;/\ |\
N\ Danby =

_j Houlsyke :
slletgn m“"’“' PG " ol %
Egton

StIeet Glmsdale = e /'
Bﬁg a\e

——Lealholm— v
Moor (¢

,_Hggy’--

i
?\»‘- s‘ﬂﬂ [ ~

y{
Gfosrnom
Enlm Sy~

S //'7
/'7‘ Bridge
}{B\—{/ A169

‘leeboek e ]
.
‘.

A\
g

Q \L//(:&l??' /,\s/ /) ) s
§ 7 VY ¢ _,__ o Ve |
= I \ //-\_Q}.- i ( 7 a5
NORTH YORK MOORS [ ey WM Ead)
A . Gfalsdafeidfor 2/ EgtonHigh Moor \%‘z) 5
Pike Hill i Q\
. mPARK i\ e A ;
T 26 i
@ AL Rigg
N \ Wheeldale | (- Goalhiay
2 s
Key to symbols
+ Acute Hospitals
+ Community Hospitals
. Secondary Schools
I Libraries
A Community Libraries
I Highways Area Offices Local Economic Partnership Strategic Economic Plan Sites

4 NYCC Care Homes .Growth Towns

@ Extra Care Locations Growth Drivers

© Crown Copyright and Database Rights [2018] Ordnance Survey 100017946




This page is intentionally left blank



A -~
North Yorkshire / The new council for

| \ NORTH
=4 C s |
N5/ County Couna ./ YORKSHIRE

Member Induction Pack:

Data Protile tor your Area
Constituency Committee

®
Ll
= L4

ol

BEACH
ROYAL PARADE



Local Insight profile for ‘Scarborough & Whitby ACC’ area

LI - North Yorkshire

Report created 9 March 2022

9T abed

=106

Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.

OFFICIAL

\_ J




Introduction

Local Insight for North Yorkshire

This pack provides a statistical overview of your Area Constituency Committee,
including key statistics on Population, Universal Credit, Housing, Crime, Health and
Wellbeing, Education and Skills, Economy and Income, Fuel Poverty, Transport, Air
Pollution and Carbon Footprint. This pack allows you to compare data from your area to
the comparator areas of Yorkshire and The Humber and England.

About This Data Pack

This data pack is produced through a Local Insight tool developed by Oxford
Consultants for Social Inclusion (OCSI), which is a 'spin-out' from the University of
Oxford Social Policy Institute. OCSI develop and interpret the evidence base to help
the public and community organisations deliver better services.,. See www.0csi.co.uk
for more.

/T obed

Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.

About the indicators
Information used within this report is open data published by government.

OCSiI collect local data published by more than 50 government agencies, and have
identified key indicators to use in this report.

How we have identified your Area Constituency Committee

The information contained within this pack will provide a helpful guide to the newly
defined Area Constituency Committee for the new North Yorkshire Council.

However, it should be noted that because the new Area Constituency Committees don't
match perfectly with historical data collection areas, there may be occasional
discrepancies. Equally, it should be noted that the 2011 census data used in this pack is
due to be updated by the Office of National Statistics in the spring/ summer 2022. This
will provide more up-to-date data based on each new Area Constituency Committee.
Therefore, data within this pack should be taken as a guide only.

OFFICIAL

\_



http://www.ocsi.co.uk/

Summary of the Key Points

The following table is a summary of key points of this report. In each instance, performance for Scarborough & Whitby ACC has been compared to both North
Yorkshire and England averages where practicable. The comments should be viewed in conjunction with the relevant sections for a fuller understanding.

Summary of the Key Points

Population: Age and
Gender

The population for North Yorkshire is 620,611 as at mid-year 2020, which is the most recent statistical release.

Of this, 97,211 (15.66%) of the county’s population live in Scarborough & Whitby.
The area has an above average 65+ population 26.8% compared to 25.0% in North Yorkshire and 18.5% in England.

Statistically this leads to a higher dependency ratio of working age adults (16-64) to 65+ population and the 0-15
population (0.75 Scarborough & Whitby, 0.71 North Yorkshire and 0.60 in England). The dependency ratio shows the
number of working age adults available to care for those over 65+ and under 15. In Scarborough and Whitby there are
therefore fewer working age adults available to care for these dependent populations.

MYE ONS 2020

abed

|_\
Vulferable groups:
Working age benefit
claimants

Universal Credit (UC) for working age is paid on a number of criteria linked to: employment, unemployment, income
support and housing benefits. UC is related to low income levels.

Scarborough & Whitby is running above both the England and North Yorkshire averages in the various criteria for UC for
working age. This would indicate a higher dependence on UC for working age benefit claimants, driven in the main by low
household income levels. See comments on Economy: Income and Fuel Poverty below.

DWP 2021

Vulnerable Groups:
Deprived
neighbourhoods

Higher levels of deprivation exist in Scarborough & Whitby as defined by the Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) 2019, with
30% of the area’s population living in the top 20% of the most deprived areas in England.

The corresponding rates for Indices of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) for North Yorkshire is only 5.8%, with England at 20.0%.
The main areas where there is the most difference between Scarborough & Whitby IMD scores and scores for North
Yorkshire and England IMD are in: Employment, Education, Health and Living Environment.

Indices of Deprivation 2019

Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.

\_

OFFICIAL




Housing

In Scarborough & Whitby there are higher levels of owner occupied properties at 65.4%, than in England as a whole at
64.1%. However, Scarborough & Whitby has owner occupied levels that are lower than the overall North Yorkshire level of
70.2%.

Scarborough & Whitby has higher levels of private rented accommodation (18.4%), in comparison to both North Yorkshire
as a whole (14.3%) and England as a whole. (15.4%)

Census 2011

Average house prices (all types) are lower in Scarborough & Whitby at £ 209,991, compared to North Yorkshire as a whole
at £301,186 and England as a whole at £350,964.

Land registry (Dec20- Nov21)

Crime and Safety:
Rec.ﬁrded crime
Q

In the month of November 2021 there were 10.7 crimes per 1000 population in Scarborough & Whitby. This compares to
North Yorkshire as a whole at only 6.2 per 1000 population and England as a whole at 7.9 per 1000 population.

During the period December 2020 to November 2021, anti-social behaviour crimes were most common in Scarborough &
Whitby at 52.8 per 1000 population, compared to North Yorkshire as a whole at 30.6 per 1000 population and England as
a whole at 22.0 per 1000 population.

However, reported burglaries, robberies and vehicle crimes in Scarborough & Whitby were fewer than the England

% averages.
Ly Data Police UK
© Health Deprivation Hotspots are neighbourhoods ranked among the most deprived 20% of neighbourhoods in England on
the Indices of Deprivation 2015 Health domain.
Health and

Wellbeing: General
Health and limiting
long-term illnesses

Scarborough & Whitby has 33.7% of the area’s population living in one of the top 20% of Health Deprivation Hotspots for
England. This indicates a higher proportion of people living in neighbourhoods with poor levels of overall health. The
corresponding rates for North Yorkshire as a whole are 6.2% and for England as a whole 19.6%.

Indices of Deprivation 2015

Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.

\_

OFFICIAL




Education and skills:

Qualifications and
participation in
higher education

Scarborough & Whitby has slightly higher levels of working age (16-64) people with no qualifications (25.4% of working
age population), compared to both North Yorkshire as a whole (20.8% of working age population) and England as a whole
(22.5% of working age population).

In addition, Scarborough & Whitby has fewer people holding a degree qualification (23.0% of working age population),
than in North Yorkshire as a whole (29.2% of working age population) or England as a whole (27.4% of working age
population). Both these factors will impact on the local jobs market.

Census 2011

Economy: Income
and Fuel Poverty

The average annual household income level in Scarborough & Whitby is £34,361. This compares to North Yorkshire as a
whole at £41,628 and England as a whole at £43,966.

Fuel poverty is said to occur when in order to heat its home to an adequate standard of warmth a household needs to
spend more than 10% of its income on total fuel use.

The percentage of households in fuel poverty in 2019 for Scarborough & Whitby (16.9%) is greater than for North
Yorkshire as a whole (14.6%) and England as a whole (13.5%).
ONS 2017/18

abed

N
Ecc@omy: Economic
Activity

The percentage of people aged 16-74 who are "economically active" in Scarborough & Whitby is 66.6%. This is more
similar to England’s rate as a whole at 69.9%, but below North Yorkshire’s rate as a whole at 71.9%.

Census 2011

Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.

\_

OFFICIAL




m Population: Age and gender

\.

What information is shown here?

The information on this page shows the number of people living in Scarborough &
Whitby ACC. These population figures provide detail of the structure of the
population by broad age bands and sex.

The first information box shows the total number of people usually resident in the
area, with the male female breakdown. Also shown are numbers by age, and the
‘dependency ratio’. This is the ratio of non-working age (those aged 0-15 and over
65) to working age population and is useful in understanding the pressure on a
productive population in providing for the costs of services and benefits used by
the youngest and oldest in a population. For example, a ratio of 25% would imply
one person of non-working age for every four people of working age.

The population pyramid compares the proportion of males and females by five-
year age bands. The line chart shows how the population is changing over time in
Scarborough & Whitby ACC and comparator areas. The stacked bar chart, below,
show&the age breakdown of the population in Scarborough & Whitby ACC and
comgarator areas by broad age band.

D

Figur&.\ﬂ’opulation by age

Sourde™ Mid-Year Estimates (ONS) 2020

c

il

k]

3

[=}

o

[=8

©

°

G

X

Scarborough & Whitby Yorkshire and The England
m Aged 095 = WaHIRPEge Aged 65+

Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.

48.7% male; 16.2% (England 57.0% (England 26.8% (England

Total Population Aged 0-15 Working age Aged 65+ DepenQency
population ratio
97,211 15,750 55,428 26,033 0.75

England average

51.3% female average = 19.2%) average = 62.3%) average = 18.5%)

Source: Mid-Year Estimates (ONS) 2020

=0.60

Figure: Population estimates by 5-year age band
Source: Mid-Year Estimates (ONS) 2020

Females Males

(3

L LRGeS idetn
AOPORCRCIONORORCH +

SNNWWDRUIUIOIONNC
SPCICITTCTSTSTES
;

=1y

10

4 2 0 2 4
% of total population in each age and gender band

Figure: % change in total population from 2001-2020

Source: Mid-Year Estimates (ONS)
14% -

12% -
10% -
8% -
6% -
4%

\

2%

<

=
-

Change over time from 2001

—

0%

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Scarborough & Whitby AC — — — - Yorkshire and The Humber England

OFFICIAL




\_

m Population: Ethnicity

What information is shown here?

The information on the right shows the number of people in Scarborough &
Whitby ACC by ethnicity, based on each person’s perceived ethnic group and
cultural background.

The information boxes display the number of people who have identified
themselves as White British and the number from non-White ethnic minority
groups, as well as the five broad ethnic minority groups (White non-British,
Mixed, Asian, Black and other ethnic groups.

The final information box shows the proportion of households where not all
household members are of the same ethnicity (households with multiple ethnic
groups).

The bar chart on the right shows a detailed breakdown of the percentage of
peop.lﬁ in ethnic minority groups by ethnic category.

Z2c obe

Local Insight profile

© OCSI 2021.

White British Non-White White-non-British Mixed
92,458 2,583 2,358 812
94.9% (England average = 2.7% (England average = 2.4% (England average = 0.8% (England average =
79.8%) 14.6%) 5.7%) 2.3%)
Asian Black Other ethnic group HOL_JsehoIds_v\_/l_th
multiple ethnicities
1,324 237 209 1,604

1.4% (England average =
7.8%)

0.2% (England average =
3.5%)

Source: Census 2011

0.2% (England average =
1.0%)

3.6% (England average =
8.9%)

Figure: Population by ethnic group (excluding White British)
Source: Census 2011

% 0 1 2 3

WHITE (NON-BRITISH)
White Irish
White Gypsy
Other White

MIXED

Mixed White ana Black
Caribbean

Mixed White and Black African

Mixed White and Asian
Other Mixed

ASIAN

Indian 2.6

Pakistani
Bangladeshi
Chinese

Other Asian
BLACK

Black Caribbean
Black African
Other Black
OTHER

Arab

Other ethnic group

| Scarborough & Whitby AC

OFFICIAL

4.6

England




@ Universal Credit; Households

UC households: Carer UC households: Child Entitlement UC households: Disabled Child

What information is shown here? _ .
Entitlement (Nov-21) (Nov-21) Entitlement (Nov-21)

The information in this page shows a breakdown of Universal Credit (UC)
households by type and criteria. 562 3,071 189

e  Carer Entitlement: Households on UC containing household members T ———

who have regular and substantial caring responsibilities for at least 35

hours per week. Only one carer element is allowed per individual; in joint UC households: Housing UC households: Housing UC households: Single, dependent
claims, two carer elements can be included providing both partners are Entitlement, Private (Nov-21) Entitlement, Social (Nov-21) children (Nov-21)
not caring for the same disabled person.
. . . . 2,746 1,988 2,101
e  Child Entitlement: Households on UC where a child element is ’ ’ ’
included in a Universal Credit award where there is responsibility for a 5.5% (England average = 5.8%) 4.0%I(Englandiaverage = 5.2%) 4.2% (England average = 5.6%)

child or qualifying young person who normally lives in the household. Source: Department for Work and Pensions (DWP)

. . . . Figure: Total households claiming Universal Credit by type and criteria breakdown
Disabled Child Entitlement: Households on UC where a child element  soyrce: Department for Work and Pensions

is included in a Universal Credit award and the child element is 9.0
o increased by a disabled child addition if a child meets the criteria. 8.0 77
7.0
. . . 6.1
8 Housing Entitlement, Private rented: Households on UC that are , 60 55 58 52 5.6
@ renting privately and eligible for housing entitlement. This element is to 2 50 40 42
<
I\ help with housing costs. g 40
w 2 30
e Housing Entitlement, Social rented: Households on UC that are % 20| 4, 15
renting social housing and eligible for housing entitlement. This element ;‘f 1.0 . 04 06
. . . S 0.0 S
is to help with housing costs. © ] , ] ] ]
°© Qarer thld Dlsapled Hpusmg H_ousmg Single,
e  Single with dependent children: Households on Universal Credit that Bt et ent proment, Endiement,  dependent
comprise a single person with child dependant(s). ® Scarborough & Whitby AC = England
Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.
OFFICIAL

\_ J




c@ Vulnerable groups: Working age benefit claimants (1)

. . . s Universal Credit claimants — in Universal Credit claimants —
What information is shown here~ Employment (Dec-21) Unemployed (Dec-21)
The information in this page shows the number of people in receipt of key 3.847 4.822
welfare benefits payable by the Department for Work and Pensions (DWP).
Working age DWP Benefits are benefits payable to all people of working age Income Support (IS) claimants Housing Benefit claimants Universal Credit laimants (Jan22)
(16-64) who need additional financial support due to low income, worklessness, (Aug-21) (Nov-21)
oor health, caring responsibilities, bereavement or disability.
P gresp Y 330 5,071 8,888
Universal Credit (UC) has replaced legacy benefits for new claimants. The UC 0.6% (England average = 0.6%) 10.1% (England average = 9.9%) 16.0% (England average = 14.0%)
rollout began in April 2013, with single jobseeker’s moving on to the new benefit Source: Department for Work and Pensions (DWP)
and by March 2016 the rollout intensified to include other groups who are out of Figure: Universal Credit claimants employment indicator
. . Source: Department for Work and Pensions (Dec-21)
work or on low incomes. The chart on the right shows a breakdown of the
proportion of UC claimants that are either in employment or unemployed across 180 1
; 16.0 -
Scarborough & Whitby ACC and comparator areas. s 140
k) 01
Houglg Benefit (HB) can be claimed by a person if they are liable to pay rent g 1201
and¢bthey are on a low income and provides a measure of the number of & 1004
housBholds in poverty. 2 804
N 5 6.0
Incofe Support is a measure of people of working age with low incomes and is ; 40
a means tested benefit payable to people aged over 16 working less than 16 R 59
hours a week and having less money coming in than the law says they need to 0.0 4
live on. Scarborough & Whitby AC  Yorkshire and The Humber England
B Univseral credit - employed m Univseral credit - unemployed
Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.
OFFICIAL
. J




@ Vulnerable groups: Deprived neighbourhoods (1)

What information is shown here? Number of people in Scarborouglr:]j;c\é\lshg?)ésssgit\i/(i;g(lirl;)thz%rlngozgﬁ]e;:ved 20% of areas of England by
The information on this page looks at overall levels of deprivation across Scarborough & Indggpc;;(v'\it?g;ple Income domain Employment domain Education domain
Whitby ACC based on the Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) 2019. IMD 2019 is the

most comprehensive measure of multiple deprivation available. The concept of multiple 29,184 24,247 25,991 27,090
deprivation upon which the IMD 2019 is based is that separate types of deprivation exist,
which are separately recognised and measurable. The IMD 2019 therefore consists of
seven types, or domains, of deprivation, each of which contains a number of individual and Services domain domain

measures, or indicators.? 32,725 13,717 38,581 10,943

The information boxes on the right show the number of people in Scarborough & Whitby 33.7% (England average 14.1% (England 39.7% (England average 11.3% (England
ACC living in neighbourhoods ranked among the most deprived 20% of neighbourhoods [ IS -
in England on IMD 2019 and the seven IMD domains. The chart on the right shows the Source: Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government (Indices of Deprivation 2019)

Figure: Number of people in each deprivation decile, Index of Multiple Deprivation 2019

number of people living in neighbourhoods grouped according to level of deprivation. All Source: Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government (Indices of Deprivation 2019)
neighbourhoods in England are grouped into ten equal sized groups “deciles”; the 10% Lower deprivation Higher deprivation
of neighbourhoods with the highest level of deprivation (as measured in the IMD) are 18,000 -
gro@d in decile 10, and so on with the 10% of neighbourhoods with the lowest levels 16,000 - 15,539
of deprivation grouped in decile 1. o 14,000 -
N & 12,000 10,551
(@)] « 10,000 -
g 8,000 -
§ 6,000 - 4,814
4,000 -
2,000 -
0
Least Least Least Least Least Mostdep. Mostdep. Mostdep. Mostdep. Most
deprived dep.10- dep.20- dep.30- dep.40- 40-50% 30-40% 20-30% 10-20% deprived
10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 10%

1 The seven domains of deprivation included are: Employment deprivation, Income deprivation, Health deprivation and disability, Education, skills and training deprivation, Crime, Living environment deprivation, Barriers to

PR RIGReYSHiR

© OCSI 2021.

OFFICIAL

\_ J




Housing: Tenure

. . . . Owner-occupied: owned Owner-occupied owned: with
2
What information is shown here” Owner occupied outright mortgage or loan
The information on this page looks at the tenure of housing in Scarborough & Whitby 28 762 16.590 11.903

ACC. The information boxes show the number of households broken down by tenure

type and the chart shows the tenure breakdown across Scarborough & Whitby ACC and

Owner-occupied: shared

comparator areas. - Social rented households Rented from Council
ownership
e ‘Owner occupied’ housing includes accommodation that is either owned outright,
_ _ : 269 5,628 1,078
owned with a mortgage or loan, or shared ownership (paying part rent and part
mortgage).
» ‘Social rented’ housing includes accommodation that is rented from a council Rented from Housing Rented from private landlord Other rented dwellings
. . o . . . Association or Social Landlord or letting agency
(Local Authority) or a Housing Association, Housing Co-operative, Charitable
4,551 8,102 1,508

Trust, Non-profit housing company or Registered Social Landlord.
¢ ‘Rented from the Council includes accommodation rented from the Local

10.3% (England average = 8.3%) 18.4% (England average = 15.4%) 3.4% (England average = 2.8%)

Source: Census 2011

-UAuthority
. . . . , . ) ) Figure: Housing tenure breakdowns
@Housing Association or Social Landlord’ includes rented from Registered Social Source: Census 2011
CIE)LandIord, Housing Association, Housing Co-operative, Charitable Trust and non- 70 1 654 545 a1
oyrofit housing Company. 60 -
e ‘Private rented or letting agency’ includes accommodation that is rented from a w 50 -
. . k=]
private landlord or letting agency. S 40 -
Q
e ‘Other Rented’ includes employer of a household member and relative or friend of 3 30 -
e
a household member and living rent free. 5 20 -
N
10 -
0 -
Scarborough & Whitby Yorkshire and The England
AC Humber
B Owner Occupied m Local Authority Rented
= Housing Association rented Private/Other Rented
Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.
OFFICIAL

. J




Housing: How affordable is local housing? (1)

What information is shown here?

The information in this section shows measures of housing costs in Scarborough &
Whitby ACC. Data on house prices is from the Land Registry open data price-paid
dataset (www.landreqistry.gov.uk/market-trend-data/public-data/price-paid-data),
which is updated monthly.

House prices by dwelling type

The information boxes on the right show the mean house prices by accommodation
type across Scarborough & Whitby ACC and comparator areas for four key dwelling
types (detached houses, semi-detached houses, flats and terraced houses).

Council tax bands

The data on Council Tax bands shows the number and proportion (as a percentage of

all rateable households) of houses in bands A, B or C (the lowest price bands) and F,

G a-@ H (the highest price bands) locally. These price bands are set nationally, so can

be Q3ed to show how the cost of all local property (not just those properties that have
recghitly been sold) compares with other areas; the chart on the right compares

Scayorough & Whitby ACC and comparator areas for these Council Tax bands.
\l

Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.

.

Average house price (all types of
housing) (Land registry Dec-20
to Nov-21)

Average house price
(detached) (Land registry
Dec-20 to Nov-21)

Average house price (flats)
(Land registry Dec-20 to Nov-
21)

£209,991

£336,812

£144,422

Average house price (semi-
detached) (Land registry Dec-20
to Nov-21)

Average house price
(terraced) (Land registry Dec-
20 to Nov-21)

Households in Council Tax
Band A (Valuation Office
Agency (VOA) 2021)

£204,564

£179,021

15,180

Households in Council Tax Band
B (VOA 2021)

Households in Council Tax
Band C (VOA 2021)

Households in Council Tax
Band F-H (VOA 2021)

12,514

24.4% (England average = 19.6%)

11,300

22.0% (England average = 21.9%)

2,255

4.4% (England average = 9.2%)

Figure: Dwelling stock by council tax band

Source: Valuation Office Agency (2021)

45 4 427

40

35 4
35 29.6
S 30 1
B 241 244
% 25 1 : ‘ 20 219
£ 201 20.219.6
5 16.7 156
® 151 123

10 1 >0 73

5.1
5 | 31 31 29 160
12 12 1
Band A Band B Band C Band D Band E Band F Band G Band H
| Scarborough & Whitby AC ® Yorkshire and The Humber England
OFFICIAL



http://www.landregistry.gov.uk/market-trend-data/public-data/price-paid-data

m Crime and safety: Recorded crime (1)

What information is shown here?

The information on this page and the following shows the level of recorded crime in
Scarborough & Whitby ACC and comparator areas. This is based on data for individual
crime incidents published via the www.police.uk open data portal, which has been
linked by Local Insight to selected neighbourhoods. Further information on how these
crimes and incidents have been categorised, as well as which crimes and incidents
have been mapped and why, is available at: www.police.uk/about-this-site/faqs/#why-
are-some-crimes-not-displayed-on-the-map

The information boxes show counts and rates for the main crime types and anti-social
behaviour incidents. The overall crime rate is presented for monthly, quarterly and
annual snapshots, with the underlying crime types shown as annual totals.

The line chart to the right tracks monthly change in recorded violent crime across
Scarborough and Whitby ACC and comparator areas.

.

10.7 per 1,000 population
(England average = 7.9)

All crimes All crimes All crimes
November 2021 monthly total Sep-21 to Nov-21 Dec-20 to Nov-21
1,024 3,277 14,122

34.4 per 1,000 population
(England average = 24.5)

145.3 per 1,000 population
(England average = 94.1)

Violent crimes
Dec-20 to Nov-21

Criminal damage incidents
Dec-20 to Nov-21

Anti-social behaviour incidents
Dec-20 to Nov-21

4,643 1,018 5,132
47.8 per 1,000 population 10.5 per 1,000 population 52.8 per 1,000 population
(England average = 30.9) (England average = 7.4) (England average = 22.0)
Burglaries Robberies Vehicle crimes
Dec-20 to Nov-21 Dec-20 to Nov-21 Dec-20 to Nov-21
270 43 158

5.4 per 1,000 households

0.4 per 1,000 population (England

1.6 per 1,000 population (England

-U (England average = 9.0) average = 0.9) average = 5.0)
8 Source: Recorded crime offences — https://data.police.uk/ (2020/2021)
D Figure: Violent crime offences
N Source: https://data.police.uk/
(o) 6.0
c 5.0
2
3 40
[= %
g
o 3.0
o
S
— 2.0 -
@
o
o) 1.0 4
o
0.0
Dec- Aug- Apr-12 Dec- Aug- Apr-14 Dec- Aug- Apr-16 Dec- Aug- Apr-18 Dec- Aug- Apr-20 Dec- Aug-
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
Scarborough & Whitby AC Yorkshire and The Humber England
Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.
OFFICIAL



http://www.police.uk/
https://data.police.uk/
http://www.police.co.uk/

ﬁ Health and wellbeing: General health and limiting long-term iliness

What information is shown here?

The information in this section looks at general levels of health, focusing on the number
of people living in neighbourhoods with poor levels of overall health (health deprivation
hotspots) and the number of people with a limiting long-term iliness.

Limiting long-term iliness is defined as any long-term iliness, health problem or disability
which limits someone's daily activities or the work they can do. Health deprivation
‘hotspots’ are neighbourhoods ranked among the most deprived 20% of
neighbourhoods in England on the Indices of Deprivation 2015 Health domain. The
domain measures morbidity, disability and premature mortality. All neighbourhoods in
England are grouped into ten equal sized groups “deciles”; the 10% of neighbourhoods
with the highest level of health deprivation are grouped in decile 10, and so on with the
10% of neighbourhoods with the lowest levels of health deprivation grouped in decile 1.

The chart on the right shows the number of people in Scarborough & Whitby ACC living
ine health decile. The charts below shows the proportion of residents in
Sca%;rough & Whitby ACC with a limiting long-term iliness by age.

N
©

Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.

People aged 16-64
with a limiting long-

Number of people living

in health deprivation People with a limiting

long-term illness

Babies born with a
low birth weight

33.7% (England average 21.9% (England= 15.2% (England=
=19.6%) 17.6%) 12.7%)

‘hotspots’ (Indices of term illness
Deprivation 2015) (Census 2011) (Census 2011) (ONS 2011-2015)
32,725 21,327 9,079 94

2.5% (England= 2.8%)

Figure: Number of people in each deprivation decile, Health domain
Source: Indices of Deprivation 2015

Lower health deprivation

25,000 -
20,000 -
15,000 -

10,000 -

Number of people

5,000 -
0 0 0

0

Higher health deprivation

Least Leastdep. Leastdep. Leastdep. Leastdep. Mostdep. Mostdep. Mostdep. Most dep. Most

deprived 10-20%  20-30%  30-40%  40-50%  40-50%  30-40%  20-30%

10%

Figure: People with a limiting long-term illness
Source: Census 2011

LLTI aged 16-64

LLTI aged 0-15

All people with limiting
long-term illness (LLTI)

%

England = Yorkshire and The Humber m Scarborough & Whitby AC

OFFICIAL

\_

0 5 10 15 20 25

10-20%  deprived

10%




ﬁ Health and wellbeing: Hospital admissions

What information is shown here?

The information in this section looks at admissions to hospital by main health condition
and hospital admissions and A&E attendance rates for children (aged under 5 years).
The chart on the top right shows emergency admissions to hospital across Scarborough
& Whitby ACC and comparators. The chart on the bottom right shows elective in-patient
hospital admissions (admissions that have been arranged in advance).

The data are presented as standardised ratios; a ratio of 100 indicates an area has an
admission rate consistent with the national average, less than 100 indicates that the
admission rate is lower than expected and higher than 100 indicates that the admission
rate is higher than expected.

The information boxes at the bottom show the rate of emergency hospital admissions
and A&E attendances for children (aged under 5 years) per 1,000 resident population in
Scar-tErough & Whitby ACC. Approximately 35% of all admissions in the NHS in

En d are classified as emergency admissions, costing approximately £11 billion a
year.ﬂbver one quarter of emergency hospital admissions in children aged under 5
yeargn 2014/15 was for respiratory infections. A&E attendances in children aged under
five years are often preventable, and commonly caused by accidental injury or by minor

Figure: Emergency hospital admissions: Standardised ratio (select causes)
Source: Hospital Episode Statistics, Information Centre for Health and Social Care, Office for National Statistics
(2015/2016 - 2019/2020)

If an area is above 100, there is a higher proportion of admissions than had been expected. If it is below 100, there is a lower
proportion of admissions than expected.

140 - 132 125 132
120 110
105
| 102 105 101 104 oo g6 104 101

100
o 80 -
€ 60 -

40 -

20 A

0 -
All causes Coronary heart Chronic- Hip fracture Myocardial Stroke
disease obstructive infarction
pulmonary

m Scarborough & Whitby AC dis§2SPorkshire and The Humber England

Figure: Elective hospital admissions: Standardised ratio (select causes)
Source: Hospital Episode Statistics, Information Centre for Health and Social Care, Office for National Statistics
(2011/12-2014/15)

If an area is above 100, there is a higher proportion of admissions than had been expected. If it is below 100, there is a lower
proportion of admissions than expected.

. . . . 140 -
illnesses which could have been treated in primary care. 120 124
100 -
Emergency hospital admissions for A&E attendance for children under 5 (per % 80 -
children under 5 (per 1,000 population) 1,000 population) T 60
256 773 40 1
(England = 162) (England = 630) 20 1
0 4
Source: Hospital Episode Statistics, Information Centre for Health and Social Care, Office for National All causes COfgf‘afY heart Hip-replacement Knee-replacement
Isease
Statistics (2017/2018 - 2019/2020) m Scarborough & Whitby AC u Yorkshire and The Humber England
Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.
OFFICIAL




ﬁ Health and wellbeing: Disease Prevalence

What information is shown here?

The information on this page looks at the estimated prevalence of a different health
conditions in Scarborough & Whitby ACC.

The estimates calculated are based on the number of people listed on GP registers in

2019/20, and the number of people recorded as having the relevant health conditions.

The data from England’s GP practices was published by NHS digital. As the data is for
2019/20, it may be affected by the beginning of the COVID-19 pandemic.

It should be noted that these are only estimates and that they are sensitive to the
accuracy of GP data reporting. For some conditions (e.g. obesity and dementia), GP-
recorded prevalence is lower than the proportion of people living with the condition.

For full notes, methodology, and limitations, please see
https://commonslibrary.parliament.uk/social-policy/health/diseases/constituency-data-
how-healthy-is-your-area for more details.

The gr chart on the right shows a detailed breakdown of the estimated percentage of
pre\f%ence by category of health condition.

w
=

Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.

\_

Figure: % of estimated disease prevalence

Source: House of Commons Library (2019/20)
% 0

5 10 15

20

Atrial Fibrillation
Asthma

Cancer

Coronary Heart Disease
Chronic Kidney Disease
COPD

Cardiovascular Disease
Dementia

Depression

Diabetes

Epilepsy

Heart Failure

High Blood Pressure

Learning Disabilities
Schizophrenia, bipolar disorder
and psvchoses

Obesity

Osteoporosis
Peripheral Arterial Disease

Rheumatoid Arthritis
Stroke and Iransient Ischaemic
Attack

B Scarborough & Whitby AC

OFFICIAL

England

17.5



https://commonslibrary.parliament.uk/social-policy/health/diseases/constituency-data-how-healthy-is-your-area
https://commonslibrary.parliament.uk/social-policy/health/diseases/constituency-data-how-healthy-is-your-area

‘;‘ Education and skills: Qualifications and participation in higher education

What information is shown here?

The information boxes and chart on the right show the education levels of residents in
Scarborough & Whitby ACC, showing the nhumber and proportion of adults (aged 16+)
by highest level of qualification. Note, figures in the table and charts may not add up to

100% because they do not include figures for those for who with other qualifications or
unknown qualifications.

The Chart on the bottom left shows the proportion of people turning 18 between 2010-

People with no
qualifications

People with highest
qualification level 1

People with highest
qualification level 2

People with highest
qualification level 3

20,721

25.4% of working age

people (England=
22.5%)

10,499

12.9% of working age
people (England=
13.3%)

13,343

16.4% of working age
people (England=

9,993

12.3% of working age

people (England=

15.2%)

12.4%)

People with highest
qualification level 4+

(degree) ‘Level 1’ qualifications are equivalent to a single O-level, GCSE or NVQ. ‘Level
11 and 2014-15 who went on to enter higher education. 2’ qualifications are equivalent to five O-levels or GCSEs. ‘Level 3’
18,793 qualifications are equivalent to two A levels. ‘Level 4’ qualifications are

equivalent to degree level or higher.

23.0% of working age

\.

Figure: Participation in higher education (Proportion of a young cohort that has entered higher education by
age 19
Sour@) Office for Students (OFS)

people (England=
27.4%)

Source: Census 2011

Figure: People with no qualifications and degree level qualifications

Source: Census 2011

Q 40 30
@ T 1 27.4
25.4 25.8
v W 35 25 - 23.0 23.3
= 22.5
TN,
S X204
=] 25 - ©
N ; 15 -
= 20 o}
) & 10 -
N 15 X
e}
- 5
o 10
S
@ 5 0 -
X 0 People with no qualifications People with Level 4+ (degree) qualifications
| Scarborough & Whitby AC ® Yorkshire and The Humber England
| Scarborough & Whitby AC ® Yorkshire and The Humber
Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.
OFFICIAL




18~ Education and skills: Pupil attainment

What information is shown here?

The charts on this page show the education levels of pupils in Scarborough and Whitby
AC showing the examination results at Key Stage 1 (tests set at aged 7) Key Stage 2
(tests set at aged 11) and Key Stage 4 (GCSESs).

At Key Stage 1 and 2 the figures show the percentage of pupils achieving the expected
standard or above in reading, writing and maths combined. At Key Stage 4, the figures
show the average attainment 8 score (calculated by adding together a student's highest
scores across eight government approved qualifications).

The chart on the top right shows the percentage of pupils achieving the expected level
or above in reading, writing and maths at Key Stage 1. The chart to the bottom right
shows the percentage of pupils achieving the expected level or above in reading, writing
and maths at Key Stage 2. The chart below shows the average attainment 8 score for

Key %age 4.
«Q
@

FigureCRipil attainment at Key Stage 4 (average attainment 8 score)
Sourc€Nexus (2017-2019)

\_

Figure: Pupil attainment at Key Stage 1 (percentage of pupils achieving the expected level or above at KS1)
Source: Nexus (2017-2019)
70.0

E 65.3
'§ . : 64.9
& 7 63.7
A
= 62.4 62.6
£
[5)
:5; 60.5
3 60.0
@ 58.5
=
2
T 56.1 56.3
>
2
£ 550
<
ES

50.0

2017 2018 2019

M Scarborough and Whitby B Yorkshire and Humberside National

Figure: Pupil attainment at Key Stage 2 (percentage of pupils achieving the expected level or above at KS2)
Source: Nexus (2017-2019)

50.0 70.0
64.9
65.0 622 64.4 63.5
46.6 46.7 = 61.1 )
o 46.3 g
] 45.4 45.4 € 600 58.3 57.7
o 45.1 ©
2 £ 56.1
o 45.0 =
= g 550
g S
E g 497
= a1.9 £ 500
£ 41.5 @
ﬁ 40.7 £
1] éﬂ 45.0
£ a00 £
s &
= £ 200
ES <
ESS
35.0
350 30.0
2017 2018 2019 2017 2018 2019
m Scarborough and Whitby  mYorkshire and Humberside National mScarborough and Whitby ~ m Yorkshire and Humberside National
© OCSI 2021.
OFFICIAL




\.

£ Economy: Income and fuel poverty

What information is shown here?

The information on this page looks at four types of income category: average
household income; average equivalised household income after housing costs;
households living in fuel poverty and median net equivalised household PAYE and
benefits income. Fuel poverty is said to occur when in order to heat its home to an
adequate standard of warmth a household needs to spend more than 10% of its
income on total fuel use.

The information boxes on the top right provide an estimate of the number of
households in Scarborough & Whitby ACC below the poverty line and an estimate
for the number of households in fuel poverty.

The chart on the right shows the average annual household income estimate
(equivalised to take into account variations in household size) across Scarborough &
Whit% ACC and comparator areas before and after housing costs.

¢ obe

Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.

England Average = £28,248

England Average = £43,966

Annual household income Annual household income, Househo’Ids living in F uel
) . . ) Poverty’ Department for
(Office for National after housing costs (Office for Business, Energy and
Statistics 2017/18) National Statistics 2017/18) Industrial Strategy (2019)
£34,361 £23,895 7,920

16.9% of households (England

Median net equivalised household
PAYE and benefits income (Office
for National Statistics 2015/16)

£21,909

Figure: Annual household earnings (£)
Source: Office for National Statistics (2017/18)

35,000 -

30,000 - £27.404 £28,410

£25,833
25,000 - £23,895

20,000 -
15,000 -
10,000 -

5,000 -
£)

0 -
Scarborough & Whitby AC Yorkshire and The Humber

= 13.5%)

£31,905
£28,248

England

m Net annual household income estimate before housing costs® Net annual household income estimate after housing costs

OFFICIAL




\_

£ Economy: Economic activity

What information is shown here?

The information on this page shows economic activity breakdowns for adults
aged 16-74 in Scarborough & Whitby ACC.

The data in the information boxes shows the number and proportion of
residents who are economically active, with breakdowns for those working part
time, full time or are self-employed (note, these figures do not add up to all
those economically active as it excludes those economically active who are
unemployed or full-time students).

G¢e abed

Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.

£ ically acti Full-time Part-time Self-employed Economically
conomically active employees employees people inactive
47,400 22,179 11,574 8,362 23,723

66.6% (England

average = 69.9%)

Source: Census 2011

31.2% (England

average = 38.6%)

16.3% (England

average = 13.7%)

11.8% (England
average = 9.8%)

33.4% (England

average = 30.1%)

Figure: Economic Activity
Source: Census 2011

% of people in aged 16-74

80 -
70 4
60 -
50
40
30 -
20
10 A

0 A

B Scarborough & Whitby AC

66.6 68.4 699

Economically
active

OFFICIAL

334316391 31.2

37.038.6

Economically
inactive

employees

® Yorkshire and The Humber

16.3
14.6 13.7 11.8 g4 98
Part-time Self-employed
employees people
England




\_

D Access and transport: Car ownership

What information is shown here?

The information on the right shows details of the number of cars and vans in each
household in Scarborough & Whitby ACC. The count of cars or vans in an area is
based on details for private households only. Cars or vans used by residents of
communal establishments are not counted.

The information boxes show the number of households by number of cars owned
across Scarborough & Whitby ACC, while the chart shows the same information
(expressed as a percentage) against comparator areas.

9¢ abed

Local Insight profile

© OCSI 2021.

No cars

One car

Two cars

Three cars

Four + cars

13,040

29.6% of
44,000
households
(England =
25.8%)

Source: Census 2011

19,520

44.4% of 44,000
households
(England = 42.2%)

8,725

19.8% of 44,000
households
(England = 24.7%)

2,025

4.6% of 44,000
households
(England = 5.5%)

households (England

690

1.6% of 44,000

= 1.9%)

Figure: Car ownership
Source: Census 2011

Four+ cars

Three cars

Two cars

One car

No cars

5 10

| Scarborough & Whitby AC

OFFICIAL

5 20 25
% of households

30

® Yorkshire and The Humber

35 40

England

45

50




D Access and transport: Distance and travel times to key services

. . . " Average road Average road Average road Average road Average road
What information is shown here~ distance from Job distance from distance from distance from distance from
. . . . . . Centre Secondary School GP Pub Post Office
The information on this page shows the accessibility of key services and amenities
to people living in Scarborough & Whitby ACC. Accessibility is measured both in 3.9km 3.1km 1.3km 0.7km 1.0km
terms of distance and travel times to key services. England average = England average = England average England average England average =
4.6km 2.1km =1.2km =0.7km 1.0km
The information boxes on the right show average distances (in kilometres) to five
key services. The chart on the right shows average travel times in minutes to key Job Afzcgsi)score
services when walking or taking public transport.
o ) _ ) 94471.0
The final information box on the right shows the overall Job access score. This
measure of connectivity developed by UK Onward includes the number of jobs
. . . 698519.5
accessible by car and pUb“C transport from every local area (LSOA) in the country Source: Road distances - Commission for Rural Communities: Distance to Service dataset (2010); UK Onward
across different time horizons. The metric provides the reachable number of jobs (2021)
and distance with 15 minutes, 30 minutes, 60 minutes and 90 minutes by both Figure: Average travel time (mins) by walking or public transport to the nearest key service
o ] ’ ’ ) . Source: Department for Transport: Core Accessibility Indicators (2017)
driving and public transport for each LSOA.The data incorporates a “door-to- 45
workgface” measure, including every journey stage from time spent walking to the 40 -
car &Riving, to parking and walking to an office - as well as average delays, 35 1
. . . . . 30 -
tlmefgbllng and actual journey time on public transport. These measures have been a o5 27 2 2323,
. . . £ T 21
comi@yjed into an overall Jobs access score, the weighted average job count, E 209 o 5 19 19
o o . . . . 14
combining driving and public transport. A higher score indicates greater levels of job 1(5) Tpm 2 12 13 11 11
accessibility. For more information and a link to the research paper please see 5
here: https://www.ukonward.com/reports/network-effects/ 0 -
Employment Further Hospital Prlmary Secondary Supermarket Town centre
centre Education school school
Institution
W Scarborough & Whitby AC ® Yorkshire and The Humber England
Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.
OFFICIAL



https://www.ukonward.com/reports/network-effects/

\.

Communities and environment: Air pollution and Carbon footprint

What information is shown here?

The information on this page shows background concentrations from four air pollutants:
nitrogen dioxide, benzene, sulphur dioxide and particulates. The air quality data was
collected for 2016 on a 1km grid and obtained from the UK National Air Quality Archive
for use in the Indices of Deprivation 2019. A higher score indicates a higher concentration
of the pollution with a score of greater than 1 indicating that the levels of pollution exceed
national standards of clean air.

The fifth information box shows the total carbon footprint per person in units of
kilogrammes of carbon dioxide equivalent. This data is sourced from the place-based
carbon calculator. For more information please visit: https://www.carbon.place/.

Figure: Air pollution concentrations for four pollutants

0.5 -
_U().5 1
0.4 -
Q
P Qo4
S (Do3 -
©
2 QX031
g 002 -
8 0.2 -
S 0.1
=2 0.1 -
8 0.0
< Yorkshire and The Humber

England

Scarborough & Whitby AC

B Benzene concentrations m Nitrogen Dioxide concentrations

® Particulates (PM10) concentrations Sulphur Dioxide concentrations

Source: Communities and Local Government (Indices of Deprivation 2019 — from National Air Quality Archive
2016)

Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.

Benzene Nitrogen Particulates Sulphur Total carbon
concentrations Dioxide (PM10) Dioxide footprint per
concentrations concentrations concentrations person (kg)

0.06 0.2 0.3 0.03 6800

(England

average = 0.10)

(England

average = 0.4)

(England

average = 0.4)

(England
average = 0.03)

(England average =
8133)

Source: Communities and Local Government (Indices of Deprivation 2019 - from National Air Quality

Archive 2016), PBCC 2021, Morgan, Malcolm, Anable, Jillian, & Lucas, Karen. (2021). A place-

based carbon calculator for England (https://www.carbon.place/about/)

Figure: Total carbon footprint per person (kg), Source: PBCC 2021

Total carbon footprint per person (kg)

OFFICIAL

9000
8000
7000
6000
5000
4000
3000
2000
1000

0

Scarborough & Whitby AC

6800

7301

Yorkshire and The Humber

8133

England



https://www.carbon.place/

Links to further information:

All areas

2011 Census
Data

Universal
Credit

g-? Housing
«Q

D

W :

(o) Crime

Local Insight profile
© OCSI 2021.

https://www.ons.gov.uk/

https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/

https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/sources/census 20

11

https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/unive

rsal-credit-statistics

https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/english-

indices-of-deprivation-2019

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/de

partment-for-levelling-up-housing-and-

communities/about/statistics

https://data.police.uk/data/

Health and
Wellbeing

Adult Social
Care

Education

School
Performance

Transport

Digital

OFFICIAL

https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/profile/local-health

https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/mon
thly-statistics-for-adult-social-care-england

https://explore-education-
statistics.service.gov.uk/find-statistics

https://www.compare-school-
performance.service.gov.uk/

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/depar
tment-for-transport/about/statistics

https://www.ofcom.org.uk/research-and-data/multi-
sector-research/infrastructure-research/connected-
nations-update-summer-2021



https://www.ons.gov.uk/
https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/
https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/profile/local-health
https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/sources/census_2011
https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/sources/census_2011
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/monthly-statistics-for-adult-social-care-england
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/monthly-statistics-for-adult-social-care-england
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/universal-credit-statistics
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/universal-credit-statistics
https://explore-education-statistics.service.gov.uk/find-statistics
https://explore-education-statistics.service.gov.uk/find-statistics
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/english-indices-of-deprivation-2019
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/english-indices-of-deprivation-2019
https://www.compare-school-performance.service.gov.uk/
https://www.compare-school-performance.service.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-levelling-up-housing-and-communities/about/statistics
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-levelling-up-housing-and-communities/about/statistics
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-levelling-up-housing-and-communities/about/statistics
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-transport/about/statistics
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-transport/about/statistics
https://data.police.uk/data/
https://www.ofcom.org.uk/research-and-data/multi-sector-research/infrastructure-research/connected-nations-update-summer-2021
https://www.ofcom.org.uk/research-and-data/multi-sector-research/infrastructure-research/connected-nations-update-summer-2021
https://www.ofcom.org.uk/research-and-data/multi-sector-research/infrastructure-research/connected-nations-update-summer-2021

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9
North Yorkshire County Council
Scarborough & Whitby Area Constituency Committee
10 June 2022

Appointments to Outside Bodies

1.0

11

Purpose of the Report

To invite the Area Constituency Committee to make appointments, on behalf of the
County Council, to various outside bodies.

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

3.0

3.1

Background

The County Council’s Constitution identifies various outside bodies to which this Area
Constituency Committee is responsible for making appointments to, on behalf of the County
Council. The Constitution identifies three categories of outside bodies. Those to which this
Area Constituency Committee appoints are in Categories 2 and 3 (known as Local Bodies).

Category 2 outside bodies typically operate across the geographic area of more than one
Electoral Division. The Constitution states, with regard to Category 2 outside bodies, that:-

o Those appointed should be County Councillors;

o Some officer briefing or other support may be provided;

o Any report back will be to the Area Constituency Committee (which may report to
the Executive on it, if appropriate); and

o Expenses will be paid to County Councillors unless they are payable by the body
appointed to.

Category 3 outside bodies typically operate across a smaller geographic area, usually
within a single Electoral Division. The County Council’'s Constitution states, with regard to
Category 3 outside bodies, that:-

. the person appointed is expected to be a member of the local community, but may
Be the local Member;

. the local Member will make a homination to the relevant Area Constituency
Committee;
there will be no officer support;

. there will be no report back (unless the local Member deems it necessary) and any
Report back will be to the Corporate Director - Strategic Resources; and

. Expenses will not be paid by the County Council.

Members appointed by the Area Constituency Committee to the outside bodies listed in
Appendices A and B, when acting on behalf of those other organisations, are covered by
the County Council’s Indemnity Policy for Officers and Members.

Outside Bodies to which this Area Constituency Committee Appoints

Category 2 outside bodies to which this Area Constituency Committee appoints are listed at
Appendix A.

Page 41

OFFICIAL




3.2

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

Category 3 outside bodies to which this Area Constituency Committee appoints are listed at
Appendix B.

Further Information concerning each Outside Body

The County Council’s Legal and Democratic Services department seeks and maintains the
following information in respect of each outside body. Such information is available to
Members on request.

° Purpose of outside body
° Meetings — frequency per year; venue; time of day/evening meetings held
o Minutes

Term of Appointments

Past practice has been to appoint representatives to outside bodies to serve until the date
of the subsequent County Council elections.

In accordance with 5.1, it is recommended below that the appointments now made to
Category 2 outside bodies should be “to serve until the County Council elections in 2027”.

With regard to Category 3 outside bodies, the alternative is for the Area Constituency
Committee to appoint for the term “until a replacement is appointed”.

Nomination and Appointment Process

At today’s meeting of the Area Constituency Committee:-

¢ Inrespect of Category 2 outside body appointments, the Chairman will invite Members
to announce nominations at the meeting. Nominees should be County Councillors.
Each nomination must be seconded. If the number of nominations for appointment to
any outside body exceeds the number of vacancies on that body, Members will be
asked to vote by show of hands to identify which County Councillors shall be
appointed.

¢ Inrespect of each Category 3 outside body appointment, the Chairman will invite the
relevant local Member, listed in the last column at Appendix B, to announce the name
of his/her nominee for each vacancy on that outside body. Nominees are expected to
be a member of the local community but may be the local Member. Once seconded,
Area Constituency Committee Members will be asked to vote to approve those
appointments.

Local Members are asked to provide, to Daniel Harry following today’s meeting, the contact
details (ie, postal address, email address and phone number) of the local members of the
community who the Area Constituency Committee appoints to Category 3 outside bodies.
Such information is required for forwarding to the Secretary of the outside body.

The decision to appoint to a category 2 or 3 outside body is an Executive function which
has been delegated to the relevant Area Constituency Committee. As such, the decision to
appoint must be published within 2 days of being made and is subject to the Council’s call-
in procedures.

7.0

7.1

Recommendation

With regard to each Category 2 outside body listed at Appendix a, that the County
Councillor, to be nominated and selected at today’s meeting, be appointed to
Represent the County Council on that outside body, to serve until the County Council
Elections in 2027.

Page 42

OFFICIAL




7.2 With regard to each Category 3 outside body listed at Appendix B, that the nominee for
each vacancy, to be nominated at today’s meeting by the relevant local Member, be
appointed as the County Council’s appointee on that outside body, to serve until a
replacement is appointed.

Barry Khan

Assistant Chief Executive (Legal and Democratic Services)
County Hall

NORTHALLERTON

11 May 2022

Report Author: Melanie Carr
Background documents:

County Council Constitution — New Council Constitutions (northyorks.gov.uk)

Page 43

OFFICIAL



https://edemocracy.northyorks.gov.uk/documents/s3965/TheConstitution.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Category 2 Outside Bodies

APPENDIX A

e Those appointed to these bodies should be County Councillors.

¢ The appointments will be made by the Area Committee(s) concerned.
¢ Some officer briefing or other support may be provided.
e Any report back will be to the Area Committee (which may report to the Executive on it, if

appropriate).

o Expenses will be paid to County Councillors unless they are payable by the body appointed

to.

Outside Body No of seats | Appointed until 5.5.2022
Citizens Advice Scarborough and District 1 Cllr Roberta Swiers
North Yorkshire and Cleveland Coastal Forum 2 Clir Joe Plant
Executive Committee Clir Derek Bastiman
Cllr Andrew Jenkinson

Scarborough United Scholarships Foundation with 1 CliIr Janet Jefferson
the John Kendal Trust

Page 45

OFFICIAL



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B

Category 3 Outside Bodies

The person appointed is expected to be a member of the local community, but may be the
local Member.

The local Member will make a nomination to the relevant Area Committee.

The relevant Area Committee will make the appointment.

There will be no officer support.

There will be no report back (unless the local Member deems it necessary). Any report
back will be to the Corporate Director - Strategic Resources.

Expenses will not be paid by the County Council.

Outside Body No of seats Appointed until County Councillor
5.5.2022 to Nominate
Eskdaleside-cum-Ugglebarnby 1 Clir Clive Pearson
Educational Foundation
Staintondale Educational Trust 1 Clir Derek Bastiman
Page 47

OFFICIAL




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Police, Fire & Crime
Commissioner

NORTH YORKSHIRE
FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE

ﬁ North Yorkshire

Risk and Resource Model 2022-25 Consultation

Proposals Information

Helping you be safe and feqj,gégqgin North Yorkshire and York

1



Page 50



Contents

What is a Risk and Resource Model?............cccoeeviiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e, 4
Consulting 0N the RRIM .....uuiiiiiiieeic ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4
(O 1UT gt 11 o o J PP PP P PPTRTPPUOR P PPPPPPP 4
Y o Yo 11 AU TP PPPPR P 5
OUFP CUITENT FESOUICES eeuiiieiiiiie e et e e ettt ettt e e e eteae e e e e tena e e e eeeane e s eeennaaeaeenns 6
OUr Risk Profile 2022-25 .....uuiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiieeeee e e e e e e e e e 8
Our Resource Model 2022-25 proposals .......eeeeeeeeeeeieeeeeiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeevrrneee e 10
Proposals for CONSUIation .........coeeeiiiiiiiiiiceee e e e eeeens 11
Other SErVICE ChANEE ...ovvviiieee et e e e et e e e e e e e e eeesaaaaanes 16
INVESTING IN QUK SEIVICES ..iiiiiiiiiiie ittt e e e e et s e e e e e aaaaas 19
HaVE YOUT SQY oiiiiiiiii it e e e e et e e et e e e e e e e ta e e e aaeeeaaanas 20
Page 51



What is a Risk and
Resource Model?

The Risk and Resource Model sets out the risk in
our county and city and how we will deploy our
resources to address and reduce that risk. It will
ensure that our firefighters and staff are in the
right place at the right time to deliver the right
and most appropriate service, with the right
equipment and skills in the best possible way.

Throughout this document we will refer to the Risk
and Resource Model as the RRM.

RISK = a combination of the likelihood and
consequences of emergency incidents, whether they
be fires, water rescue, road traffic collisions or other
emergency rescue situations.

RESOURCE = our people, stations, fire engines and
equipment.

We last consulted people about how we use our
resources in 2015 to help develop our current RRM,
which is in place until September 2022.

Consulting on the RRM

We are setting out seven proposals on which we

want to hear your views.

These have been developed by North Yorkshire Fire
and Rescue Service and recommended to the

Commissioner by the Chief Fire Officer to take
forward to consultation.

All of the proposals are subject to consultation and
we want to fully engage with our communities and
workforce in the development of the RRM, so it can
be finalised with your views taken into account.

IEI’i"'%r

Erﬁﬁi

A consultation summary report and final Risk and
Resource Model will be presented to the

Commissioner's Executive Board in September 2022
for adoption. Following this we will publish the final
document.

your feedback from 23 May to 14
August 2022. Please have your say by
completing our survey at:

www.TellCommissionerZoe.co.uk

Our aim

Our aim is to provide a range of prevention,
protection, response and resilience services in the
most effective and efficient way to keep our
communities safe. We need to deploy our resources in
a way which best addresses and reduces the risks in
our area.

The proposals in this document are based on our
extensive assessment of risk across North Yorkshire
and the City of York outlined in our Community Risk
Profile.

Our intention is to enhance and expand the work we
do to prevent emergency incidents from happening in
the first place, in your homes, places of work and your
communities.

We intend to modernise and invest in our On-call
service model to ensure it is sustainable and fit for the
future. Our intention is to release funds by 2025 to
invest in the way we recruit, pay and contract our On-
call firefighters to improve the availability of On-call
fire engines, especially during the day.

Our public consultation will be open for


http://www.TellCommissionerZoe.co.uk

About us

Our service area

The North Yorkshire and York Fire and Rescue
Service area is one of the largest in England
covering more than 3,200 square miles and over
6000 miles of road. Our Service area has isolated
rural settlements and farms, market towns, and
larger urban areas such as York, Harrogate, and
Scarborough. Our area has two of England's ten
national parks, three designated areas of
outstanding natural beauty, over 200 sites of
special scientific interest and over 12,000 listed
buildings.

Overall, our area is sparsely populated, but there are
still over 340,000 households and over 830,000
residents. The resident population is increasing
steadily and becoming predominantly older. The City
of York is also home to over 21,000 students, with
two universities. More than 20 million visitors come
to our area each year. There are over 37,000 active
businesses across the area, with hospitality and
entertainment being some of the main industries.

The road network is the main means of transport
connecting small towns and villages. The rural nature
of our area means that people often travel further to
access work, education and services. Several major
arterial routes also cross our area — the A1(M), M62,
A64, A59, A66 and A19.

Two of the major rivers in the county are the River
Swale and the River Ure, joining together to form the
River Ouse which flows through York. The coastline of
North Yorkshire runs for approximately 45 miles from
just north of Whitby to south of Filey.

How we deliver our services

North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service keeps
people and places safe by integrating and
balancing the use of Prevention, Protection,
Response and Resilience activities, both in our
communities and in our workplaces.

/ﬁ\ Prevention
|§ Preventing emergencies from happening
in the first place through education,

advice and support.

Protection
' Protecting our commercial and public

buildings from the risk of fires and
reducing the impact should they happen.

Resilience

c Helping our communities to protect

themselves against, prepare for and
recover from emergencies.

Response
‘ Responding to emergency incidents and

limiting their impact.




Our current resources

This map shows how our resources are
currently deployed

We employ just over 700 staff;

313 full-time firefighters, 322 On-call
firefighters, 20 control room staff and 91
support staff.

Response resource

We have 38 fire stations and use a range
of duty systems to crew our 46 fire
engines as follows (see map for location
of the fire engines):

5 full-time shift fire engines
crewed 24-hours a day by full-time
firefighters

7 full-time day crewed fire engines
crewed between 08:00-18:00 every day
by full-time firefighters. Outside of these
hours they carry an alerter and respond T,
from home.

fire engine

< ]

Fulltime day crewed,
pager at night fire engine

24 On-call fire engines w

crewed by On-call firefighters who carry gg—:ﬁgiggwed: on pager
an alerter and respond from their home

or place of work. a

e

Aerial Ladder

RICHMONDSHIRE

CRAVEN

High Volume Pump/
Water Bowser

All terrain vehicle/moors/

Q

. A . Wate boat Specialist wat
2 fire engines are crewed by volunteers. Volunteer unit clerrescie o capablity e
Types of fire engine
Our 46 fire engines are made up of different types; We also have a range of specialist vehicles and
Emergency Rescue fire engines, 4x4 Emergency Rescue capabilities such as aerial ladder platforms
fire engines, and Light Rescue fire engines (which can and water rescue teams strategically
also be used as Tactical Response fire engines when positioned across our Service area.

only crewed by 3 firefighters and which respond to a
more limited range of emergencies).
Page 54



Robin Hood’s
= Bay

HAMBLETON

RYEDALE

Your Service

Prevention and Protection resources

Our full-time firefighters undertake general prevention and protection activity across
our county. They are supported by specialist officers who provide guidance and
expertise, and who also deal with our more complex cases. We currently have 16
specialist protection officers and 16 specialists in our prevention department,
including 8 Community Safety Officers and 4 Public Safety Officers.

Page 55



Our Risk Profile 2022-25

The services we provide to the public need to
address and reduce the current and future risks
in our area.

We have developed a Community Risk Profile (CRP)
providing a comprehensive and forward-looking
assessment of the risks in our area balanced with an
understanding of the communities we serve and the
places where they live and work.

The CRP has identified three main areas of risk in
North Yorkshire and York:

e accidental home fire risk and fatality/injury risk
e road risk and fatality/serious injury risk

e water risk - flooding, rescues and other water-
related risk

Other risk categories exist and further information can
be found on these in our Community Risk Profile -
https://www.northyorksfire.gov.uk/about-us/who-
and-what/community-risk-profile/.

We have a good understanding of what, where and
why these risks exist in our county and city and the
factors that increase the likelihood of our services
being needed. It allows us to understand how and
where we can intervene early to reduce the need for
our emergency response.

Our Service area and model

The size, geography and rurality of our area present
challenges around travel (distances, times, and the
nature of the roads), and for ensuring we can provide
equal access to our services across our area.

We have an ageing population who are less at risk of
having a fire at home, but more at risk of severe
consequences should one happen, and who are also
vulnerable to a wider range of emergency incidents.
The high number of visitors and students means that
our population and risk profiles fluctuate throughout
the year.

Two-thirds of our fire stations are On-call stations
where firefighters respond to a pager from home or
from their work. Because many people do not live and
work in the same community anymore, many of our
On-call stations struggle to have enough firefighters
available to respond, especially during the day when

demand is highest. This means we have to move fire
engines and firefighters around to maintain cover and
fire engines may be responding from further away
than our public might expect because their local
station is not available.

Incidents we respond to

We attend and deal with over 6,000 emergency
incidents each year, including: fires in buildings and in
the open, complex rescue incidents involving road
traffic collisions, hazardous materials, building
collapses and rescuing people trapped in water.

Fires account for the lowest number of incidents
attended which is at odds with public perception of
what we mainly respond to. We attend a higher
proportion of non-fire incidents, such as road traffic
collisions and water related incidents.

There is a range of risk within each station area, so
our staff need to be multi-skilled and flexible to deal
with a very broad range of incidents. We need to
increase our focus on prevention to address and
reduce risk and the need for an emergency response.

Nearly half of the incidents we attend are false
alarms, the majority of which are automatic fire
alarms. Attending these incidents takes our crews
away from delivering our full range of services.

Many of our fire engines attend a relatively low
number of incidents but our fire station locations
need to stay as they are to cover the expanse of our
area.

Accidental fires at home

Factors that increase the likelihood of
having a fire in the home or of having a
severe outcome from a fire are being over 65 and
living alone, frailty, living in socially rented
accommodation and deprivation.

We have scored and mapped these risk factors to
show the level of risk in different areas. The map
opposite shows that home fire risk in our county is
generally low or very low with small pockets of risk in
our more urban areas and to the south-east of the
area.

For more information on home fire risk, see our
Community Risk Profile, pages 18-19.

Page 56


www.northyorksfire.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/NYFRS22-0014-Booklet-Community-Risk-profile-CRP-compressed.pdf

Combined Risk For North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service Area

Bamard on
-
Castle

Kirkby
Slﬂghtn

\‘*'--

h-&p

RIS

Harrogate

Road

Road risk in our Service area is
greater than our incident data
indicates as our attendance is not
requested to all road traffic collisions.

N

Rescues from road traffic collisions are increasingly
complex because of new vehicle technology.

Around 6 in 10 collisions which result in people being
killed or seriously injured happen on our more rural
roads - mainly on roads with a 60mph speed limit.
Many of these roads are in our On-call station areas
which are not always available to respond,
particularly during the day.

We recognise that road risk is a significant area where
we need to focus our prevention activity.

For more information on road risk, see our
Community Risk Profile, pages 20-23.

Water

Flooding incidents and water rescues
are an increasing area of demand for
our Service. Water rescue incidents can be

complex and present significant risk to our firefighters
and other rescuers, for which we must plan and train,
and equip accordingly.

Bridlin

Other risks

Environmental factors and the
impact of climate change will
continue to be a major influence to
changes in the risk. Although the
incidence of events such as wildfires and flooding are
relatively low in comparison to other incident types,
when they do happen, they can be protracted and
over a wide scale. We need to ensure that we can
continue to provide our assistance when these types
of incident happen.

Innovation is introducing new firefighting techniques

and rescue equipment. We need to keep up with the

pace of technological advancement to ensure that we
are best placed to deliver our range of services in the
modern world.

Heritage buildings present a special risk in our area,
but the risk is very well managed and we have plans
in place as to how we respond.

For more information on other risks, see our
Community Risk Profile, pages 28-31.

Some of these incidents are preventable, as they are
often linked to human behaviour such as driving
through flood water. We need to increase our
emphasis on helping communities build resilience.

For more information on water risk, see our
Community Risk Profile, pages 24-27.

Page 57


www.northyorksfire.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/NYFRS22-0014-Booklet-Community-Risk-profile-CRP-compressed.pdf
www.northyorksfire.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/NYFRS22-0014-Booklet-Community-Risk-profile-CRP-compressed.pdf
www.northyorksfire.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/NYFRS22-0014-Booklet-Community-Risk-profile-CRP-compressed.pdf

Our Resource Model 2022-25 proposals

North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service has There are seven proposals — four which require
developed proposals based on the Community full consultation as they would change the way
Risk Profile to address and reduce the risks across we deliver our services across the area and three
the Service area of North Yorkshire and the City which do not require full consultation but which
of York. we are including so that you are informed about

the full picture of change.

Proposals for consultation

Improving our prevention and protection work

Managing attendance to Automatic Fire Alarms

Response resource in the York area

Response resource in Harrogate and Scarborough

OOOO

Other Service change

Specialist water rescue resource capability in Craven

Introduction of emergency response principles

Introduction of alternative duty systems

OO

Visit: www.tellcommissionerzoe.co.uk

to have your say

Page 58

10


www.tellcommissionerzoe.co.uk 

Proposals for consultation

These proposals would change the way we deliver our
services across the area so we want to know whether you
think we should implement them.

Improving our prevention and protection work

Permanently increase the specialist staff in our prevention and protection
departments and increase prevention and protection activities across the Service.

Proposal Why are we proposing this?

e Permanently expand our prevention and e If we have to respond to an emergency, harm
protection departments, including the has already happened. Our ambition is to
introduction of additional specialist roles. prevent emergencies from happening in the

e Increase the use of On-call firefighters to first place.
deliver more prevention activity in our rural e We aim to prioritise and increase the amount of
areas. prevention work we do to reduce the risk of

harmful fire, road and water emergencies in our

e Develop the multi-agency Public Safety Service
across the Service area in conjunction with
partners. e Our proposals will increase prevention expertise

to support the delivery of our services and our
ability to direct our prevention activity to where
it is needed the most.

area.

e Recent investment to expand our protection
team is funded by a one-off grant from the
Government. We want to make these staffing
levels permanent and sustainable.

protection capability in our rural areas.
Currently, most of our prevention and
protection activity is delivered by full-time
firefighters, mainly in the more urban areas
because that is where our full-time fire stations
are located.

Iﬁ e We need to increase our prevention and

e The positive value of the Public Safety Service
delivering multi-agency prevention work is
being demonstrated in Craven by the work of
the Public Safety Officers.

Page 59

11



Managing attendance to Automatic Fire Alarms

Reduce response to low-risk Automatic Fire Alarms (AFAs) which are often
unwanted fire signals (an alarm activated by a something other than a fire).

Proposal

Continue to always respond to AFAs at
premises where people sleep.

Increase the timespan when we would not
respond to AFAs at premises where people do
not sleep by two hours (from 08:00-18:00 to
07:00-19:00).

Continue to respond to AFAs at premises
which present a high risk to firefighter safety
but remove the requirement to automatically
respond to premises that present a low risk to
firefighter safety.

Introduce the ability to charge for attendance
at repeat AFAs.

Remove the need to always use blue lights and
sirens when responding to AFAs at premises
where people do not sleep, and keep the fire
engine available for redirection to more critical
incidents if required.

Review the type of response we provide to
AFAs. For example, we might send a single
officer in a car to determine whether we need
to attend rather than 4 firefighters on a fire
engine.

Page 60

12

Why are we proposing this?

We attend around 2,550 AFAs every year - 38%
of all incidents. 9 in 10 prove to be false alarms
which we call unwanted fire signals (UwWFS).

UWwFS attendance uses valuable time and
resource, diverting our operational crews from
prevention and risk reduction activities and
other more critical incident types.

We currently do not attend AFAs at premises
where people do not sleep between 08:00 and
18:00. Increasing this timeframe by two hours
would reduce our AFA demand each year by
about 3,5% (90 fewer attendances).

We hold risk information about a range of
premises. Non-automatic attendance to
premises with lower risk to firefighter safety
during the day would result in a reduction in
AFA attendances of around 12% (310 fewer
attendances) each year.

There is no legal duty on Fire and Rescue
Authorities to respond to calls originating from
AFA systems to establish if there is a fire.



Response resource in the York area

Change Huntington to an On-call fire station to rebalance the emergency response
resource with the risk that exists in the York area.

Proposal

e Change Huntington from a full-time to an On-
call fire station, keeping the On-call fire engine
and removing the full-time shift fire engine.

If this was to happen we would:

e Redeploy all full-time firefighters from
Huntington to other stations or roles, including
prevention roles.

e Base a small group of full-time firefighters at
the station to increase the availability of the
On-call fire engine during the day. Once On-call
firefighter availability has improved, the need
for a team of full-time firefighters to be based
at the station will be reviewed.

e This small group would undertake prevention
and protection work in the local area, help
recruit more On-call firefighters, and carry out
other critical work such as gathering risk
information and hydrant maintenance.

e The Aerial Ladder Platform currently based at
Huntington will be retained in the York area.

Increase
3 availability :'

Retain in

York area &

Why are we proposing this?

e The Huntington station area has relatively low

combined fire risk and low activity levels. It
currently has a full-time shift fire engine and an
On-call fire engine. By comparison, York and
Acomb station areas have higher levels of risk
and activity, but York has one full-time shift fire
engine and Acomb has a full-time shift fire
engine and an On-call fire engine.

Of the 7 full-time shift fire engines in the
Service, Huntington responds to significantly
fewer emergencies. In the last 5 years, Skipton,
an On-call station, and Selby, a full-time day-
crewed station, responded to more fires in the
home than Huntington.

The Huntington area has one area around New
Earswick where the risk of a home fire is higher.
There have been few life and property fire
incidents in this area over the last 5 years but
we would focus our prevention activity in this
area to reduce this risk. This area is also close to
York and Acomb fire stations.

The On-call fire engine at Huntington and the
full-time shift fire engines at York and Acomb
would still provide a good primary emergency
response (i.e. the first engine to respond to an
incident), across the whole Huntington station
area with a maximum additional response time
of 3 minutes and 47 seconds. Further
emergency response support would continue to
be available from Easingwold and Malton.

The availability of the Huntington On-call fire
engine is currently poor, particularly during the
day when demand is higher. Daytime availability
would improve significantly with the support of
full-time firefighters until On-call firefighter
availability is improved.

Without this proposal, we would not be able to
achieve proposal 1 to increase prevention and
protection resource.

Page 61

13



Response resource in Harrogate and Scarborough

Replace the Tactical Response fire engines with Emergency Rescue fire engines,
crewed during the time when emergencies are most likely to happen.

Proposal

Currently both Harrogate and Scarborough Fire
Stations have two fire engines each:

o One Emergency Rescue fire engine, crewed
by 4 firefighters 24-hours per day, which
responds to all emergencies.

o One Light Rescue fire engine used only as a
Tactical response fire engine, crewed by 3
firefighters 24-hours per day, which only
responds to certain emergencies.

There would be no change to the current
Emergency Rescue fire engine based at each
station.

We would swap the Tactical Response fire
engine at each station for another Emergency
Rescue fire engine, which can respond to all
incidents, and only crew it during the day when
emergencies are most likely to happen.

If this was to happen we would:

Increase the number of full-time firefighters
based at each station during the day shift to
crew the second Emergency Rescue fire engine.

Continue to provide an immediate emergency
response with one fire engine during the night
when demand is lower, backed up by fire
engines from nearby On-call stations.

Redeploy the full-time firefighters that were
required to crew the Tactical Response fire
engine during the night-shift to other stations
or roles, including prevention roles.

Emergency Rescue
fire engine
L] A

24hr

Tactical Response
fire engine
L] A
24hr

Limited incident response

<

Why are we proposing this?

e Over two-thirds of calls for assistance from

Harrogate and Scarborough happen between
09:00 and 22:00.

A Tactical Response fire engine can only
respond to a limited range of emergencies.
This means that we currently have to move fire
engines into these station areas to provide
cover when the Emergency Rescue fire engine
is busy.

Swapping the Tactical Response fire engine for
an Emergency Rescue fire engine would mean
that the second fire engine at these stations
would be immediately available to respond to
any emergency during daytime hours when
emergencies are most likely to happen. This
would reduce our need to move our fire
engines around to provide cover, reduce
reliance on neighbouring On-call fire engines
which are less available during the day, and
provide better resilience to respond to major
incidents across our whole Service area.

The availability of our On-call fire engines
increases during the night to provide
emergency response support, reducing the
need for two full-time shift fire engines at
these two stations.

Without this proposal, we would not be able to
achieve proposal 1 to increase prevention and
protection resource.

Emergency Rescue
fire engine

24hr

Emergency Rescue
fire engine

=3

Full incident response

Page 62

14



Proposed changes to response

resource in the York area,
Harrogate and Scarborough
(Proposals 3 and 4)

fire engine
Aerial Ladder
Platform

.

High Volume Pump/
Water Bowser

Full-ime day crewed,
pager at night fire engine.

On-call crewed, on pager
fire engine e

Water rescue boat

o

‘Specialist water rescue

Volunteer unit capability

Response resource in

Harrogate
Current Proposal
Emergency Rescue Emergency Rescue
fire engine fire engine
2 ) L} A
24hr 24hr
Tactical Response Emergency Rescue
fire engine fire engine
2 A
24hr
Limited incident response Full incident response

Pag

15

Response resource in Scarborough

Emergency Rescue
fire engine
A

24hr

Tactical Response
fire engine
A

24hr

Limited incident response

Tadcaster
I

Selby
I R

Response in
the York area

Emergency Rescue
fire engine
2 )

24hr

Emergency Rescue
fire engine

g

Emergency Rescue
fire engine

24hr

Emergency Rescue
fire engine

Full incident response

Your Service

Proposal

Emergency Rescue
fire engine

-ip

Increased availiability

<

e 63



Other Service change

These proposals do not change the way we provide our services and do
not require full consultation, but we want you to be informed about the
complete picture of change and would welcome your feedback.

Specialist water rescue capability in Craven

We are upskilling and equipping firefighters to provide a new specialist

water rescue capability in Craven.

Proposal

e Train a team of 10 firefighters at Skipton On-
call fire station on specialist water rescue skills
and equipment to enter fast flowing water.

e Should the water rescue team be mobilised
there would be sufficient crew still available to
maintain availability of one of the two fire
engines at Skipton to respond to emergencies.

IR

Why are we proposing this?

All our firefighters are trained to deal with
water risk incidents, but some receive
enhanced training and equipment to respond
to more complex water rescue incidents.

We have 5 specialist water rescue teams
located across the Service area who can enter
fast flowing water to rescue people.

Of the 218 life-risk water incidents attended
over 5 years, almost 20% happened in the
Craven District — mostly in the Skipton area.

The nearest specialist water rescue team to
Craven is Ripon which is around 45 minutes
away from Skipton and around 1hr 20mins from
the western end of Craven.

The absence of a dedicated water risk capability
allowing entry into fast flowing water within
the Craven area represents a significant gap
which we are addressing.




Introduction of emergency response principles

We are formalising how we respond appropriately, quickly and safely to emergencies
so that you know what you can expect from us.

Proposal

e Because of the nature of our area and where

our stations are located, we have established
these response principles rather than a single
response standard (a publicly stated target
time to respond to an emergency).

Our response principles reinforce our
commitment to mobilising our resources with
the correct strength, at speed, and safely:

o Strength: mobilising the correct level of
resources (fire engines, equipment and
personnel) for the incident type.

o Speed: arriving at the incident as quickly as
we can from the point of being alerted to it.
This includes the call handling, crew turn
out, and drive time.

o Safely: responding as safely as we can by
following our 'drive to arrive' policy. We
tailor our response speed to the type of
incident to which we are responding.

We will monitor our response times across fire,
road and water incidents against our stated
response principles, considering which are in
response to a threat to life or property.

Why are we proposing this?

Our Community Risk Profile identifies our main
risks as fire, road and water so it is important
that we monitor our response times against
these risks, especially those where the
consequences might be more severe.

The nature of our county in terms of its size
and road network, coupled with a diverse range
of duty systems across our fire engines, makes
it difficult for us to determine a meaningful,
single response standard to share with the
public which is why we have designed these
principles.

Measuring against a single response standard
would be meaningless to the public — whether
we could reach you within that time would
depend heavily on how far from or close to our
stations you are because our station areas do
not significantly overlap.

Our aspiration is to provide specific response
standards by the different duty systems we use
(full-time shift/full-time day crewed/On-call)
and distance from our stations, as this will also
shape where we focus our prevention and
protection work to reduce risk. However, at
this point we need to learn more about our
data and any nuances created by our duty
systems and geographical area. Therefore, we
do not currently intend to implement a
standard.

Page 65

17



Introduction of alternative duty systems

We would like to introduce a self-rostering duty system across all our full-time
fire stations and change the timings of our shifts.

Proposal

Introduce a self-rostering duty system across

all our full-time shift and day crewed stations.

Review the start/finish times and duration of
shifts at our full-time fire stations, dependent
on staff consultation.

Although this does not require public
consultation, it is important context as it
supports our other proposals in aligning our
emergency response resources to when
emergencies are most likely to happen and
increases our productivity.

Page 66

18

Why are we proposing this?

Our current start/finish times are 08:00 to
18:00 (dayshift) and 18:00 to 08:00 (night
shift). Our risk profile tells us that most
incidents happen between 09:00 and 22:00 so
a change to the start/finish time of a shift
would better match this.

We already have self-rostering systems
operating effectively at 2 of our day crewed
stations and in our Control Room.

The benefits of using a self-rostering duty
system are proven and numerous, including:

Alignment with the incident demand profile,
providing a greater immediate response
capability;

Providing flexibility for staff around
© work/life balance and appealing to a
broader, more diverse range of applicants;

Greater ability to balance crewing
° fluctuations and maintain crewing at
optimum, improving our resilience;



Investing in our services

Implementation of the proposals would deliver
recurring funding, building up to just over £1.5m
per year from 2025/26.

We would reinvest these funds in vital areas of our
Service. Through the consultation on the Fire and
Rescue Plan, you told us we should prioritise improving
the availability of our On-call fire engines in rural areas
and increasing prevention and protection work across
the Service area.

Improving the availability of On-call fire
engines

Between 08:00 and 18:00, when demand is highest,
often more than 20% of our 31 On-call fire engines,
that is six or more, cannot be mobilised due to low
numbers of available On-call firefighters to crew them
because fewer people live and work in the same
community these days.

We need to invest more than £1.6m per year to deliver
a sustainable model that improves On-call availability.
We expect to be able to deliver this investment in
2025/26. We would invest in a range of improvements
to attract, recruit and retain On-call firefighters.

Investment beyond On-call improvements

During both 2023/24 and 2024/25 we would provide
opportunities for people to move from primarily
response roles to specialist prevention and protection
roles. Permanent investment in prevention will need to
be a key area for consideration within the next RRM.




Have your say

To participate in our consultation, please
complete the online survey which can be
found on our website:

www.TellCommissionerZoe.co.uk

Alternatively, if you require a paper-based questionnaire or assistance in
completing or providing your feedback, please contact us by phone or email.

This consultation is being Quality Assured by Opinion Research Services, an
independent social research agency, to ensure it is conducted fairly and
without bias. This document has been assessed and approved for publication.

You can contact the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner in the following ways:

Office of the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner,
12 Granby Road, Harrogate, HG1 4ST

@ 01423 569 562

> info@northyorkshire-pfcc.gov.uk

@ northyorkshire-pfcc.gov.uk

f Y northyorkspfcc

» youtube.com/c/nypfcc

Page 68

20


www.TellCommissionerZoe.co.uk

Agenda ltem 11

North Yorkshire County Council
Scarborough & Whitby Area Constituency Committee
10 June 2022

Work Programme

Purpose of Report

That Members review the Committee’s work programme, taking into account the
outcome of discussions on previous agenda items and any other developments taking
place across the area.

Work Programme

The draft Work Programme for 2022/23 is attached at Appendix 1, and takes account of
the areas of work identified by the previous Committee. These items could be considered
during 2022/23 by the new Committee and Members can prioritise these for consideration
at future meetings. Members can also suggest new issues for consideration that can be
placed into the Work Programme.

It is recommended that the new Committee regularly revisits the Work Programme to
review areas that could be covered in forthcoming meetings with additional, relevant items
identified by Members added to the Work Programme.

Remit of the committee
The Area Constituency Committees:

e Act as a forum for Members to bring forward issues affecting their local Electoral
Divisions

e Hear and respond to questions and statements from members of the public relating to
anything affecting the community within the constituency area

e Agree a Work Programme which lists items of business which the Committee wishes to
consider at future meetings

e Undertake meaningful scrutiny of local health issues within their constituency area,
complementing the strategic work undertaken by the Scrutiny of Health Committee

¢ Undertake meaningful scrutiny of local transport issues within their constituency area,
complementing the strategic work undertaken by Transport, Economy and Environment
Overview and Scrutiny Committee

e Act as consultees in major decisions that affect their constituency area (including
responding to consultations)

¢ Make recommendations on the application of Innovation funding (supported by the
Stronger Communities Team)

e Develop a working relationship with the local MP, sharing updates and information on
relevant local issues being addressed by the committee.

Page 69

OFFICIAL



Scheduled meeting dates
The Meeting dates for 2022/23 are set out below:-

Friday 10 June 2022 at 10:30am

Friday 23 September 2022 at 10:30am

Friday 25 November 2022 at 2pm

Monday 9 January 2023 at 10:30am — Budget proposals meeting
Friday 24 March 2023 at 10:30am

The majority of the meetings have been arranged for a Friday to enable the attendance of
the local MP, subject to the committee issuing him an invitation to attend.

Recommendation
Members are asked to:
(i) Consider, review and develop the Committee’s Work Programme;

(i)  Note the date and time of scheduled meetings for 2022/23.

Melanie Carr
Principal Democratic Services Officer

31 May 2022

Page 70

OFFICIAL



Scarborough and Whitby Area Constituency Committee

Draft Work Programme 2022/23

Friday 10 June 2022 at 10.30am

Subject

Description

Introduction To Area Constituency Committees

To provide the new Committee with details that will assist Members with their
participation in the Area Constituency Committee meetings.

Introduction to Constituency Area

To consider the data profile of the Constituency Area with a view to identifying issues for
inclusion in the future work programme

Appointments to Outside Bodies

To appoint representatives to various Outside Bodies which fall within the remit of the
Area Constituency Committee

Fire & Rescue Service Consultation

To consider the details of the consultation and options for responding

2021/22 Work Programme

Review of areas for Scrutiny

Friday 23 September 2022 at 10:30am
Subject Description
“PAttendance of MP Opportunity for the RT Hon Robert Goodwill MP to share his views on main issues of
2 local interest
M Scarborough Hospital Performance Update A further performance update for Scarborough hospital from Simon Cox (Director of Acute
l::l Commissioning, NHS North Yorkshire CCG) and Heather McNair (Chief Nurse, York

Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust)

Schools, Educational Achievement &
Finance

An overview of the local educational landscape, educational achievement and the
financial challenges which affect schools in the Scarborough & Whitby constituency area

2021/22 Work Programme

Review of areas for Scrutiny

Friday 25 November 20221 at 2pm

Attendance of MP

Opportunity for the RT Hon Robert Goodwill MP to share his views on main issues of
local interest

Rural Policing Update

Annual Update from the NYP Rural Taskforce Unit

2021/22 Work Programme

Review of areas for Scrutiny

9 January 2023 at 10:30am

Budget 2022/23 Proposals

Overview of Budget proposals for 2021/22 — Gary Fielding, Director of Strategic
Resources

2021/22 Work Programme

Review of areas for Scrutiny

24 March 2023 at 10:30am

OFFICIAL




Subject

Description

Draft Work Programme for 2023/24

To consider and amend areas for Scrutiny in the coming municipal year

2/ obed

OFFICIAL




	Agenda
	7 Area Constituency Committees - Ways of Working Report
	ACCs' Ways of Working - Appendix 1

	8 Data Profile for Scarborough & Whitby Area Constituency Committee
	Scarborough and Whitby Map
	Data Pack

	9 Appointments to Committees and Outside Bodies
	APPENDIX A - Category 2 Outside Bodies
	APPENDIX B - Category 3 Outside Bodies

	10 North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service -  Risk and Resource Consultation document provided by the Office of the North Yorkshire Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20

	11 Scarborough & Whitby Area Constituency Draft Committee Work Programme 2022/23
	Appendix 1 - Draft Work Programme 2022-2023




